

April 6, 2021 – SGA House Session

Ballroom

## Start Time: 5:30 PM

Facilitator: Destiny John, Speaker of the House of the Student Government Association

- I. Call to order
  - a. 5:38 PM
- II. Roll call
  - a. Quorum has not been met
- III. Approval of the minutes from Last Meeting
  - a. Last meeting minutes have been approved
- **IV.** Officer reports
  - a. Speaker of the House Destiny John
    - i. Project: Dining Dollar/Dining Swipes Exchange
      - 1. Hasn't had the chance to work on this project but would like to

continue it over the Summer and possibly through next

semester

- ii. Appreciates the increased attendance and participation from the House Representatives
- V. House reports
  - a. None
- VI. Old business

- a. None
- VII. New business
  - a. None

## VIII. Open forum

- a. Concern: Science and Technology Building Hours
  - i. Currently closes at 7 PM
  - ii. Senator Tiffany Tran is currently working on this but the problem she ran into is that there is no money in the budget to pay employees to oversee the building during those later hours
    - 1. A suggestion was made to have SGA members volunteer to monitor the building during those later hours but many of the officers are busy with school/work
    - 2. If you would like more details about this project, please reach out to Senator Tiffany Tran
- b. What is a Joint Session?
  - i. A. It is a meeting similar to a House Session but instead it is open to all students. SGA Execs and Senators are required to attend, this allows students to stay up-to-date on any projects that are being worked on. Students also have the opportunity to voice their concerns and ask questions.
    - 1. House Representatives are highly encouraged to attend so they can hear an in-depth version of what the other officers are working on and possibly get inspiration.

 a. The House is capable of doing many of the things that Senators do — they can draft legislation and make real change on campus.

## IX. Advisor Comments

- a. None
- X. Announcements
  - a. AMSA Workshop: April 13th at 5:30 PM
    - i. Purpose: To help students better prepare for the graduate school application process — will include tips on interviewing, writing personal statements, and making application refinements
    - ii. Open to all students if you are interested in attending, please email
      Ms. Burch at <u>eoburch@lamar.edu</u> for the Zoom link
  - b. LU Student Health Fair: April 21st from 11 AM 1 PM in the Setzer Center
    - i. If your organization would like to have a table at this event, please reach out to Makenzi Bielfelat — The House Representative for Pre-Dental Society
  - c. The Big Event: April 10th at 9 AM in the Setzer Center
  - d. Greek Philanthropy Tournament Event: May 1st from 9 AM 2 PM
    - i. Open to all organizations Orgs will need a team to sign-up
  - e. Natural Vanity Painting Night: April 7th from 6 PM 8 PM at Kampus Korner
  - f. SGA Joint Session: April 12th at 5:30 PM in Maes 106
  - g. Next SGA House Session: April 20th at 5:30 PM in Ballroom A

i. A Zoom link will be provided for those wanting to attend virtually

## XI. Adjournment

a. Adjourned at 5:53 PM